

SEASON 30, ISSUE 12: March 15th, 2020 The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

#### Contents

#### \_\_\_\_\_

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions
- 8. GMs auction
- 9. Transferlist
- 10. Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. Luck statistics
- 15. Award ceremony and taxes
- 16. List of addresses
- 1. Introduction

That concludes the  $30^{th}$  season. Thanks to everyone for participating! For the awards and congratulations, see section 15 - no spoilers here! If any of you know of someone who would like to play with us, or would like to start a new team yourself, please let me know as soon as you can.

Next issue, you send orders for:

\* nothing (issue 1 is the season kickoff issue)

Publication date for issue 1 is April 22. It might be out sooner. If you have heard nothing by the publication date, feel free to get in touch to check up on it.

I will send out your teams with issue 1.

### 2. Broadcast messages

Jed Stone, Frillby United:

«From the Sports Section: - LONGDALE COURIER - Skelsthorpe

Local Business Man Wins Big on Pools!!

A local business-man (Cut-Mi-Own-Throat Dribbler) has won an undisclosed amount of money on the Pools according to a local sauce. Mr Dribbler is well known to the football fans as his vans are often seen outside many stadiums selling 'pies' to the unwary.

Mr Dribbler declined to say exactly how much he had won on the pools though he did admit that it was a substantial amount and would enable him to double the number of

'Pie Vans' that the family could use to sell their wares. He did admit that the win was the result of a season long project by the family and had only been achieved after a lot of 'hard graft' and 'research' into every team in all of the leagues.

Meanwhile, the police are still investigating the various mysteries surrounding the football leagues. The 'fake' tree, mysterious 'spy' and alien 'Footy Beast', have not been seen for several weeks near any of the training grounds. The police are now investigating the theory that the incidents are due to the various clubs trying to discover their opponents' tactics, pre match, by spying on their training procedures. This idea is firmly denied by the clubs who insist that a group of 'aliens' led by the 'Footy Beast' are the root cause. The police, who are still investigating the origin of the 'Footy Beast', are currently looking for links with this seasons events to a 'Freedom for Armadillos', Siberian Naturalist Group who may or may not have an alien origin! Arrests are expected shortly.»

# 3. Apprentices discovered

None.

## 4. League results

Rosedale Premiership Match day 21

```
Serial Killers - Currents of Space 5:0
Scorers: Eddie Leonski (24., 62., 66.), Kang Ho Sun (42.), Vasili Komaroff
(40.) ***---
```

No problems for Serial Killers here. The extra goal difference might come in very handy too - they were on average winning by two, but were incredibly efficient and won by five.

```
Feyenoord - Chicken Run 0:2
           --- ***Anna Key (27.), Anne Light (88.)
A slight upper hand for Chicken Run here, and it was enough to eek out a two goal
win. Now Chicken Run is in second place, one goal(!) behind Serial Killers.
Twin Peaks Owls - Parsifal
                           2:0
           Bushnell Mullins (8.), Nadine Hurley (83.) ***---
Scorers:
A rather slow game that Twin Peaks Owls dominated, and won with a goal in each half.
This win makes sure they will win medals this season, question is just which valor?
St. Helens - Fantasy Finale 1:0
Scorers: Rizzett (46.) ***---
St. Helens were a tiny bit stronger here, and that was what they needed to pull off
the win. This puts great pressure on Tamriel Athletic and Parsifal before the final
game.
WrapUp - Ubermenschen 0 : 1
Scorers:
            --- ***Brecht (20.)
Unlike the two previous games, here Ubermenschen actually had a significant upper
hand and rode the one goal lead for 70 minutes.
Botanica - Tamriel Athletic 0:0
Penalties: - (1 missed) ***-
Booked:
             Echinops ritro, Vicia sepium ***Edla Fine-Hair, Gray-Wave Sor, Nele
             Red-Hair
Botanica had the upper hand here, but even missed a penalty. I think their manager
is happy enough, since Tamriel Athletic needed the point they claimed way more.
Rosedale Premiership Match day 22
_____
Currents of Space - Botanica 2:1
Scorers: The Mule (64.), Piet Notenboom (87.) ***Quercus roburtwo (45.)
Booked:
             --- ***Quercus roburtwo, Silene dioica
Botanica got off to the best start with a goal right before the break, but Currents
of Space came back in the second half and turned 0-1 into 2-1.
Tamriel Athletic - WrapUp 1:0
           Red-beard Gum (25.) ***---
             Melisi Daren (72.) ***---
Sent off:
            Gray-Wave Sor, Red-beard Gum ***long term
Booked:
Tamriel Athletic finish the season very strongly in the face of relegation risk,
saving their spot in the Premiership in style.
Ubermenschen - St. Helens
                          3:1
            Adorno (9.), Habermas (40.), Zarathustra (38.) ***Icandowhatiwant
Scorers:
             (84.)
A clear win for Ubermenschen.
Fantasy Finale - Twin Peaks Owls 2:0
Scorers: Belgarath (7.), Sauron (53.) ***---
             --- ***The Giant
Twin Peaks Owls were slightly stronger here, but Fantasy Finale were a lot more
efficient and won after one goal in each half.
Parsifal - Feyenoord 3:1
            Mestre (18., 60.), Batyra (11.) ***Franz Hasil (50.)
A deserved win for Parsifal makes sure they stay in the Premiership next season as
well.
Chicken Run - Serial Killers 1:0
            Naomi (32.) ***---
The final match of the Premiership this season saw two clubs with 31 points each,
one goal apart, face off. In the match, Chicken Run were stronger, and Naomi managed
to secure the win and the gold medals for them. Congratulations!
The Championship Match day 21
______
Oaks - Lake Tanganyika 0:0
Oaks were a bit stronger here, but weren't able to convert it into more than a
goalless draw.
```

Kremlin - Dirigentia con Brio 1:0

```
Nikolai Shootemdedsky (27.) ***---
Kremlin finish the amazing feat of being the only club in the league system to win
all 11 home games this season, and they do it with a deserved win against the club
closest to them on the league table!
Magical World - Sheffield Thursday
              --- ***Adam Reach (22., 74.)
Scorers:
A pretty slow match, but Sheffield Thursday managed to win by two. Promotion hopes
are still alive for them, going into the last round with one point up to second and
third place.
Song of Ice and Fire - Castaway 4:1
            Grenn (6., 82.), Daario Naharis (67., 81.) ***Didicas (11.)
Scorers:
A solid win for Song of Ice and Fire sends them past Castaway on the table, but
staying up is still not guaranteed for either club - many teams have almost the same
amount of points at this point.
Night Owls - Love Songs 0:0
Night Owls were the stronger team here, but failed to score from their shots. Now
they need to win the last round to have any chance of staying up.
                     4 : 0
Yorkies - Lunar Sea
Scorers: Ticjma (40., 74.), Paulosousa (33.), Franco Vaga (27.) ***---Booked: Ceva ***Peter Karlsson
A slight upper hand in play for Yorkies, but they were a lot better in front of goal
and secured themselves a four goal win.
The Championship Match day 22
Lake Tanganyika - Yorkies 2:0
Scorers: Moorii (5.), Goudvis (18.) ***---
Booked: --- ***Ceva, Ticjma
A solid win for Lake Tanganyika.
Lunar Sea - Night Owls
                         2:0
Scorers: Umbriel (85.), Cordelia (38.) ***---
Booked: --- ***Gray Owl
Lunar Sea had a clear upper hand here, and won with a goal in each half.
Love Songs - Song of Ice and Fire 1:2
Scorers: Human (4.) ***Gilly (89.), Rickon Stark (25.)
Love Songs took the lead already in the 4th minute, and held onto it for a while,
but Song of Ice and Fire managed an equaliser in the mid first half. For a long time
it looked like it'd end in a draw, but the visitors finally got the winning goal one
minute before the end.
Castaway - Magical World 2:0
Scorers: Cedros (53.), Monroe (2.) ***---
A clear upper hand for Castaway here.
             ursday - Kremlin 1 : 0
Matej Vydra (51.) ***---
Sheffield Thursday - Kremlin
Kremlin were actually a bit stronger here, but Matej Vydra was the only player
managing to score, so both points go to Sheffield Thursday.
Dirigentia con Brio - Oaks
                             0:0
A slight upper hand for Dirigentia con Brio here, but Oaks escaped with a goalless
draw.
Division 1 Match day 21
ENPS - Daisy's Friends
                         1:0
Penalties: 1 ***-
Sent off:
             Peter Hoekstra (23.) ***Bentley (25.)
             Kees Baker ***Frank
Table toppers ENPS were slightly stronger here, but didn't score from normal play.
I'm not sure what Peter Hoekstra and Bentley were up to, but the referee apparently
didn't like it.
Car Park Rangers - Frillby United
                                    6:0
              Lobo (16., 50.), Wonder Woman (2.), Batman (67.), Flash (81.), Black Canary (60.) ***---
Scorers:
```

A solid win for Car Park Rangers secure their promotion one game before the end, and

also means they wre undefeated at home all season.

Springfield United - The Scientists 3:0

```
Cosmopolitan - Queen 1:0
Scorers: Paloma (88.) ***---
A strong game from Cosmopolitan gives them a deserved win. They are thus almost
secured from relegation, but theoretially it's still in play. For Queen, points
definitely might be required in the last round.
                                  4:1
Valiant City - Yamagata Old Boys
Scorers:
             Tindra Tighter (47.), Tasha Targeter (68.), Tina Timesaver (3.), Bo
             Boomer (29.) ***Rich Pickings (21.)
             --- ***T. Partie
Booked:
These are two of the three clubs fighting for the 5th place this season, and Valiant
City took a big step towards it now - though Yamagata still hold it by two goals
going into the last round!
Slartibartfast FC - Rapid Crew 2:2
             Fook (38.), Fenchurch (11.) ***Niklas Ronnberg (15., 29.)
Scorers:
             Hotblack Desiato ***---
Booked:
Slartibartfast FC had the upper hand in play here, but only got a draw out of it.
the Professors of Jazz - Thinkers FC 1:0
Scorers:
             Louis Prima (25.) ***---
             Bud Powell, Michael Brecker, Sonny Rollins, Thelonius Monk ***
             Aristotle, Karl Marx, Plato
A clear upper hand for Professors of Jazz here, but they only won by one, which
might not be enough to catch Thinkers on the final table.
Division 1 Match day 22
_____
Daisy's Friends - the Professors of Jazz 1:0
            Frank (44.) ***
             --- ***Ornette Coleman
Booked:
Daisy and her friends had every intention of promoting, and Frank scored a winning
goal to make sure.
Thinkers FC - Slartibartfast FC 1:1
            Socrates (42.) ***---
Scorers:
Penalties:
             - (1 missed) ***1
            John Locke, Socrates, Thomas Hobbes ***Gag Halfrunt
Thinkers FC had the upper hand here, but Slartibartfast FC converted their penalty kick while the home side didn't, so it's one point for each club.
Rapid Crew - Valiant City
             Johan Enqvist (8.), Helle Snelder (70.), Niklas Ronnberg (13.) ***
Scorers:
              Tasha Targeter (70.)
Rapid Crew managed the upper hand here and claimed both points.
Yamagata Old Boys - Cosmopolitan
Scorers: Rich Pickings (4., 33.), Vic Tory (47., 54.), Phil Ament (18.) ***---
An impressive performance from the Yamagata Old Boys to finish the season in style.
Queen - Car Park Rangers 0:0
An almost exactly even game ends in the only fair result.
Frillby United - ENPS
                      3:7
             Paul Knat (74., 90.), Paul Ziggle (36.) ***Johan vd Maas (16., 21.,
              40., 46.), Pieter Oldenhove (78., 86.), Frans van Dalen (7.)
A very entertaining match for the fans, and table toppers ENPS won out strongly in
the end.
Division 2 Match day 21
Dummys - Frock Frogs 0:0
Dummys had the upper hand here, but couldn't manage to score. Still, the one point
they got is probably what they needed to secure promotion.
Atrix FC - Madmartigan City
                            2:7
Scorers:
             Lena Trump (15., 53.) ***Ernst (19., 34., 51.), TV (38., 71., 84.),
              Uit (1.)
An entertaining match and a deserved win for Madmartigan City.
```

```
Barney Gumble (62., 68.), Kwik-E-Mart (59.) ***---
After a goalless first half, Springfield United really got going in the second half,
securing a whole season undefeated at home in style.
Hydra Conglomerate - New Generation
                                    0:0
Hydra Conglomerate were stronger here, but couldn't convert any chances. Still,
that's a whole season without losing at home!
Gamblers United - Formula 1 Legends
                                    4:1
Scorers:
             Franny Frontseeker (31., 56.), Amanda Amazer (25., 58.) ***Brendon
              Hartley (82.)
             Connie Coming ***---
Booked:
A solid win for Gamblers United.
Jirs Park Rangers - Jirs Nightmare County 0:0
Penalties: - ***- (1 missed)
Sent off: --- ***Hiloron (35.)
            Saloron, Soloron, Utloron ***---
Booked:
Jirs Park Rangers had the upper hand here, but even without Hiloron for most of the
match, Jirs Nightmare County managed to hang on to one of the points.
Division 2 Match day 22
Frock Frogs - Jirs Park Rangers 0:1
            --- ***Utloron (56.)
Scorers:
             - (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
             --- ***Uqloron
Booked:
A pretty slow match, but Jirs Park Rangers had just enough play to get the one goal
they needed.
Jirs Nightmare County - Gamblers United 0:2
            --- ***Blackie (83.), Amanda Amazer (17.)
Scorers:
             - ***- (1 missed)
Penalties:
             Giloron, Huloron, Icloron, Igloron ***Blackie, Holly Holder, Priscilla
Booked:
             Protector, Sasha Saver
Gamblers United had a bit of an upper hand here, and won after a goal in each half.
Formula 1 Legends - Hydra Conglomerate 1:2
             Ralf Schuhmacher (59.) ***Gav (2.), Peely (88.)
A slight upper hand for Hydra Conglomerate was enough to win this by one. They are
definitely ready for bigger challenges than Division 2.
New Generation - Springfield United 0:2
             --- ***Chief Wiggum (37.), Marge (61.)
Springfield United promotes with a fine away win.
The Scientists - Atrix FC 5:0
Scorers: Humbolt (19., 24., 46.), Darwin (47.), Abel (88.) ***---
No problems for The Scientists here.
Madmartigan City - Dummys 2:0
             TV (12.), Frank (23.) ***---
Dummys have been fighting for promotion, but hit a roadblock here away against
Madmartigan City.
5. League tables
Rosedale Premiership
         ====== home
                                       diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager
                               away
                              4 5 2 + 30 41: 11
                                                       33:11 42 4 2355 Stephan Rink
31:13 28 3.5 2640 Dan Sellers
1) Chicken Run
                    9 2 0
 2) Serial Killers
                    7
                       3 1
                               6 2 3 + 29 46: 17
 3) Twin Peaks Owls 8 2 1
                               4 4 3 + 22 38: 16
                                                       30:14
                                                             4 3.5 3552 Knut Brennhaug
                                                       27:17 84 4 1861 Stephan Rink
26:18 38 4.5 189 Oyvind H. Her
 4) Curr. of Space
                    8
                       2 1
                               4
                                    6 + 16 42: 26
                                 1
                        3 1
                                    6 + 12 45: 33
 5) Ubermenschen
                     7
                                 1
                                                                      189 Oyvind H. Henriksen
                               4
 6) Fantasy Finale 6 1 4
                               3 2 6 - 11 27: 38
                                                       21:23 52 3.5 2655 Michael Hellige
 7) Parsifal
                     5
                        3
                          3
                                  5
                                             17: 22
                                                       20:24
                                                              12 3
                                                                      2104 Iris van der Laar
 8) Feyenoord
                     6 2 3
                               2
                                  2
                                       - 9 28: 37
                                                       20:24 68 2.5 2560 Michael Hellige
                                    7 - 11 21: 32
8 - 27 28: 55
 9) Tamriel Athl.
                  5 4
5 1
                          2
                               1
                                  3
                                                       19:25 82 3.5 3753 Henry Springer
                                                       16:28 30 3 -608 Michael Frenze.
11:33 42 2 3597 Henry Springer
10) St. Helens
                               2
                          5
                                  1
                                                                      -608 Michael Frenzel
                              0 3 8 - 26 14: 40
1 2 8 - 20 9: 29
11) WrapUp
                    2 4 5
                     1 4
                          6
                                              9: 29
                                                       10:34 50 2.5 4026 Henry Springer
12) Botanica
```

away diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager

The Championship

home

```
33:11 8 3.5 2645 Knut Brennhaug
27:17 74 3.5 2361 Iris van der Laar
26:18 12 3 2876 Iris van der Laar
1) Kremlin
                  11 0 0 4 3 4 + 23 33: 10
 2) L. Tanganyika 6 5 0
3) Diri. con Brio 5 4 2
                              3 4 4 + 7 18: 11
3 6 2 + 6 14: 8
                                     3 + 4 14: 10
5 + 16 31: 15
 4) Sheffield Thu.
                     7
                        3 1
                                                        26:18 24 4
                                                                        688 Steve Janecek
                               1
                                  7
                                                               18 3.5 4633 Andrew MacAlister
 5) Oaks
                     5
                        5 1
                               3
                                  3
                                                        24:20
 6) Lunar Sea
                     6 4 1
                               2
                                     5 - 2 26: 28
                                                        24:20 44 3 3689 Mike Brian
                                  4
 7) Song of Ice n F
                        2
                           2
                               2
                                   2
                                      7 + 8
                                              44: 36
                                                        22:22 82 4
                                                                       1991 Trond K. Botnen
                                                               0 3
 8) Castaway
                     3
                        5
                           3
                               4
                                  3
                                           0 27: 27
                                                        22:22
                                                                       2668 Mike Parnaby
                                      4
                                                        4 2 5
2 7 2
 9) Magical World
                                     5 + 3 21: 18
                               4
                                  2
10) Night Owls
                               1
                                  5 5 - 6 18: 24
                                                        16:28 64 3 1596 Martyn Hathaway
6:38 12 3 4223 Michael Frenzel
                     4 3 4
                               2 1 8 - 17 28: 45
11) Yorkies
                               0 3 8 - 42 19: 61
12) Love Songs
Division 1
                           away diff goals
0 7 2 2 + 40 58:18
0 4 4 3 + 46 62:16
                                              goals points DP VP Cash Manager
_____
                     home
1) ENPS 10 1 0
2) Carpark Rangers 9 2 0
                                                        37: 7 38 4 1649 Ronald Post
32:12 16 4 4711 Michael Frenzel
 3) Daisy's Fr. 10 1 0 4 3 4 + 21 40: 19
                                                        32:12 62 3.5 1832 Ronald Post
 4) Rapid Crew
                        2
                           2
                               6
                                  1
                                     4 + 20
                                              61: 41
                                                        29:15
                                                               0 3.5 2244 Christer Kallin
                                                        23:21 70 3 351 Richard Jordan
 5) Yamaqata Old B. 7
                        2 2
                               2 3 6 + 16 50: 34
                                                        6) Valiant City 6
7) Frillby United 4
                               3 2 6 + 7 67: 60
3 2 6 - 26 48: 74
                        1 4
3 4
                                                                         13 Ulf Jiretorn
 7) Frillby United
                                                        8) Cosmopolitan 5
                        2 4
                               2 1 8 - 11 33: 44 17:27
 9) Queen
                     4
                        3 4
                               2
                                     8
                                        - 4
                                               31: 35
                               0 2 9 - 22 52: 74
                                                        15:29 92 3.5 3403 Deepak Mohoni
10) Slartibartf. FC 6 1 4
11) Thinkers FC 4 2 5 1 0 10 - 42 37: 79 12:32 60 3 2852 Deepak Mohoni
12) Prof. of Jazz 4 1 6 1 0 10 - 45 31: 76 11:33 88 3.5 3027 Deepak Mohoni
Division 2
                     home away diff goals 8 3 0 6 4 1 + 32 41: 9
========
                                              goals points DP VP Cash Manager
1) Hydra Conglom. 8 3 0 6 4 1 + 32 41: 9 35: 9 0 4 4558 Leigh Arrowsmith 2) Springfield U. 7 4 0 6 3 2 + 17 34: 17 33:11 0 4.5 873 Holger Heiser
                     8 2 1
5 3 3
                                                        3) Dummvs
                               3 4 4 + 19 33: 14
                                                                        810 Taco Kraijenbrink
 4) Jirs Park R.
                               4 4 3 + 15 43: 28
```

Premiership: Teams 10 and 11 relegate to the Championship. Team 12 relegates to Division 1. Championship: Teams 1 to 3 promote to the Premiership. Teams 10 to 11 relegate to Division 1. Team 12 relegates to Division 2.

25:19 82 4.5 -56 Ulf Jiretorn

22:22 0 4.5 -747 Philip Morris 17:27 78 3 -624 Ulf Jiretorn 14:30 0 3 2523 Camilla Skjerpen 8:36 0 2.5 499 HenrietteScarborough 7:37 0 2 3774 Christer Kallin

4 2 5 + 12 37: 25

3 3 5 + 2 43:41

2 3 6 0 38: 38 1 7 3 - 4 13: 17

0 3 8 - 24 2: 26 1 1 9 - 60 16: 76

0 4 7 - 13 13: 26

6 + 4 30: 26

Division 1: Teams 1 to 3 promote to the Championship. Teams 10 to 12 relegate to Division 2. Division 2: Team 1 promotes to the Championship. Teams 2 to 4 promote to Division 1.

## 6. Scorer's lists

5) Gamblers Utd

6) Formula 1 Leg.

7) New Generation

8) Madmartigan C.

9) Jirs N. County

11) Frock Frogs

12) Atrix FC

10) The Scientists 2 6 3

## Rosedale Premiership

16 Umesh Reddy (Serial Killers) 15 Brecht (Ubermenschen) 15 Bushnell Mullins (Twin Peaks Owls) 11 The Mule (Currents of Space) 10 Mae Flower (Chicken Run) 9 Beldin (Fantasy Finale) 9 Shinji Ono (Fevenoord) 9 Widemos (Currents of Space) 8 Kang Ho Sun (Serial Killers) 8 Vasili Komaroff (Serial Killers)

6 3 2

6 3

0 5 6 0 4 7

2

3 2

8 1 2

7 2 2

2 4 5

# The Championship

(Song of Ice and Fire) 16 Gilly 12 Cordelia (Lunar Sea) 12 Nikolai Shootemdedsky (Kremlin) 7 Namo (Magical World) 6 Paulosousa (Yorkies) 6 Ticjma (Yorkies) 6 Andreij Purgemoff (Kremlin) 6 Oleg Satin (Kremlin)

```
6 Daenerys Targaryen
                                  (Song of Ice and Fire)
                                   (Song of Ice and Fire)
 6 Daario Naharis
Division 1
30 Tindra Tighter
                                   (Valiant City)
22 Tasha Targeter
                                   (Valiant City)
17 Wonder Woman
                                   (Car Park Rangers)
15 Pontus Donovan
                                   (Rapid Crew)
15 Vic Tory
                                   (Yamagata Old Boys)
15 Rich Pickings
                                   (Yamagata Old Boys)
15 Johan vd Maas
                                   (ENPS)
14 Rene Descartes
                                   (Thinkers FC)
14 Fook
                                   (Slartibartfast FC)
13 Pieter Oldenhove
                                   (ENPS)
Division 2
20 Uxloron
                                   (Jirs Park Rangers)
19 Steve
                                   (Hydra Conglomerate)
18 Strip Top
                                   (New Generation)
16 Amanda Amazer
                                   (Gamblers United)
15 Chief Wiggum
                                   (Springfield United)
13 Collar
                                   (New Generation)
13 Ernst
                                   (Madmartigan City)
10 Uit
                                   (Madmartigan City)
10 Hiele
                                   (Dummys)
 9 Soloron
                                   (Jirs Park Rangers)
7. Suspensions
Tamriel Athletic: Melisi Daren (1), Nele Red-Hair (1), Red-beard Gum (1)
Currents of Space: Jason dinAlt (1)
the Professors of Jazz: Sonny Rollins (1)
Thinkers FC: Aristotle (1)
Jirs Park Rangers: Soloron (1)
Jirs Nightmare County: Huloron (1), Hiloron (1)
Gamblers United: Connie Coming (1)
8.GM's Auction
The next GM's Auction will appear in issue 1 of season 31.
9. Transferlist
The next transferlist will appear in issue 2 of season 31.
10. Sales to the non-league
                                 Astrantia major (468 kKj), Salix alba (260 kKj),
Botanica:
                                 Begonia rex (480 kKj), Crocus spp (264 kKj),
                                 Echinops ritro (476 kKj)
Chicken Run:
                                 Biron Farrill (596 kKj), Cynthia (582 kKj)
                                 R. Giscard (308 kKj), Raymond Vallance (280 kKj),
Currents of Space:
                                 Aratap (652 kKj)
                                 Saruman (480 kKj), Aragorn (348 kKj), Salmissra (472
Fantasy Finale:
                                 kKj), Sauron (516 kKj)
Feyenoord:
                                 Aad van Hoek (476 kKj), Jan Petterson (476 kKj),
                                 Beatriz Schmiedlova (20 kKj), Lara Craft (20 kKj),
                                 Theo Laseroms (464 kKj)
                                 Acket (264 kKj)
Parsifal:
Twin Peaks Owls:
                                 Donna Hayward (720 kKj), Carl Rodd (240 kKj)
Tamriel Athletic:
                                 Ushug gra-Shug (480 kKj), Lurog gro-Orbul (264 kKj),
                                 Edla Fine-Hair (520 kKj), Gray-Wave Sor (472 kKj)
                                All Done (480 kKj), I don't like it (260 kKj), good ol stuff (304 kKj), Get back (264 kKj)
WrapUp:
                                 Diwan Palavrian (576 kKj)
Kremlin:
Magical World:
                                 Eragon (240 kKj), Aule (264 kKj), Romansun (600 kKj)
                                Burning Owl (480 kKj), Dark Owl (264 kKj), Yellow
Night Owls:
                                 Owl (528 kKj)
Sheffield Thursday:
                                 Jack Hunt (396 kKj), Fernando Forestieri (232 kKj)
                                 Ellaria Sand (200 kKj), Talisa Stark (236 kKj),
Song of Ice and Fire:
                                 Windom Earle (120 kKj)
```

Bentley (638 kKj), Sjampie (638 kKj)

Peter Hoekstra (706 kKj)

Daisy's Friends:

ENPS:

the Professors of Jazz: Slartibartfast FC:

Corfu (232 kKj), Chio (232 kKj)

Yamagata Old Boys:

Grunthos the Flatulent (472 kKj), Zem (20 kKj) Ben Dover (80 kKj), Will Power (240 kKj), Ingrid

Andersson (160 kKj) Abel (528 kKj) Milhouse (330 kKj)

Springfield United: 11. Private trade

The Scientists:

None.

12. League matches next issue

## 13. Rosedale Knockout final

Currents of Space - Serial Killers 1 : 0 Scopuli (57.) \*\*\*---Scorers: Sent off: Jason dinAlt (6.) \*\*\*---R. Giscard \*\*\*---

season 30

Currents of Space were slightly stronger here in the cup final, but when Jason dinAlt was sent off already in the 6th minute, it became harder for them. However, Scopuli managed to score the only goal of the match, thus securing the trophy for Currents of Space.

average points

### 14. Luck statistics

Rosedale Open

```
Rosedale Premiership | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 |10 |11 |
                                                                          sum | deviation
1) Twin Peaks Owls |313|175|370|353|283|322|223|276|370|328|299| 33.14 | - 3.14 ---
 2) Serial Killers | 142|318|344|341|213|238|248|348|314|281|239| 30.26 | + 0.74
                    | 223 | 282 | 311 | 294 | 237 | 271 | 287 | 331 | 277 | 252 | 251 | 30.16 | + 2.84 ++ | 379 | 293 | 106 | 153 | 251 | 223 | 330 | 278 | 241 | 241 | 342 | 28.37 | - 2.37 -
 3) Chicken Run
 4) Ubermenschen
 5) Curr. of Space |250|202|348|306|210|231|293|169|294|281|204| 27.88 | - 0.88
                  |176|274|180|158|233|190|113|201|312|209|117| 21.62 | - 1.62
 6) Feyenoord
                      |229|320|235|133|148| 93|201|220|154|151|192| 20.77 | - 0.77
 7) Parsifal
 8) Fantasy Finale |343|195|131| 66|125|184|269|121|149|115|153| 18.50 | + 2.50 +
 99| 39| 83|146|257|186| 64|205| 66| 63|223| 14.31 | + 4.69 +++
10) St. Helens
11) Botanica
                     | 57|111|110| 94|208|127|123|126| 87| 78|152| 12.74 | - 2.74
                     | 28|155|172|151|139|132|130| 47| 47|113| 84| 11.99 | - 0.99
12) WrapUp
                    | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | sum | deviation
The Championship
 1) Kremlin
                       \hspace*{0.25cm} \hspace*{0.25cm} |\hspace*{0.20cm} 203|348|322|348|350|283|241|299|246|324|250| \hspace*{0.3cm} 32.16 \hspace*{0.25cm} |\hspace*{0.25cm} + \hspace*{0.84cm} 0.84
 2) Diri. con Brio |249|279|280|255|198|196|259|288|294|229|178| 27.05 | - 1.05
```

Z) DIII. CON DIIO	124512751200125511501150125512001254122511701 27:05 1	. • 00	ı
3) Song of Ice n F	183 197 222 269 243 302 187 100 242 220 306  24.71   - 2	2.71	
4) L. Tanganyika	164 273 232 224 179 233 192 308 160 241 232  24.39   + 2	2.61 +++	
5) Oaks	177 192 283 267 157 165 146 261 253 298 230  24.29   - 0	).29	
6) Sheffield Thu.	278 189 246 179 187 198 199 246 229 178 222  23.51   + 2	2.49 ++	
7) Lunar Sea	292 190 189  72 211 190 241 227 163 186 241  22.02   + 1	.98 +	
8) Castaway	306 238 166 174  88 109 236 258 250 146 207  21.79   + 0	).21	
9) Magical World	148  48 168 226 308 285 210 108 179 217 114  20.09   - 0	).09	
10) Yorkies	240 193  38 152 220  98 269 121 165 149 144  17.90   - 1	.90 -	
11) Night Owls	72 137 165 185 221 218 155 129 120 172 194  17.68   + 0	).32	
12) Love Songs	87 114  88  49  38 124  66  53  98  40  83  8.41   - 2	2.41	
Division 1	1   2   3   4   5   6   7   8   9   10   11   sum   dev	viation	
1) ENPS	1276 382 395 211 314 238 261 311 352 334 300  33.75   + 3	3.25 +++ L	i

Τ)	ENPS	12/013821	393/211/3	314 238	701 211	332   334   300	33./5   -	5.25	+++
2)	Daisy's Fr.	334 209	277 335 3	305 297	275   278	268 315 272	31.66   -	0.34	- 1
3)	Carpark Rangers	128 308	300 245 2	292 131	205 320	356 342 302	29.28   -	+ 2.72 ·	++
4)	Rapid Crew	400 167	341 227 2	297 378	379 143	252  72 195	28.51   -	0.49	- 1
5)	Yamagata Old B.	320 292	166 228 1	159 327	328   276	210 125 212	26.42   -	- 3.42	
6)	Valiant City	15  18 :	204 268 2	233 213	205  94	230 376 241	20.95   -	0.05	- 1
7)	Queen	360 322	166  96 1	114 136	173 211	113 144 128	19.62   -	- 3.62 ·	
8)	Cosmopolitan	226 112	172 338 1	117 111	83 113	114 284 180	18.50   -	- 1.50	
9)	Slartibartf. FC	120 204	146 142 2	286 136	182 137	160  54 192	17.59   -	- 2.59	-
10)	Frillby United	189 201	30 186	71 162	230 167	230 218  31	17.15   -	1.85	- 1
11)	Thinkers FC	32 165 :	201  71	56 147	21 148	68 106 164	11.78   -	0.22	- 1
12)	Prof. of Jazz	0   22	2  54 1	156 124	58 204	45  30 183	8.77   -	+ 2.23 -	+

```
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | sum | deviation
1) Hydra Conglom. | 382|164|341|281|309|328|311|283|282|256|261| 31.96 | + 3.04 +
2) Dummvs
```

```
3) Gamblers Utd |303|208|326|179|202|214|242|134|313|237|329| 26.88 | - 1.88 |
4) Jirs Park R. |156|223|270|148|328|226|259|260|284|148|262| 25.65 | - 0.65 |
5) Springfield U. |192|292| 73|235|143|171|245|369|188|274|282| 24.64 | + 8.36 +++ |
6) Formula 1 Leg. |251|230|284|184|162|186|199|230|249|192| 92| 22.59 | + 2.41 |
7) Madmartigan C. |37|174|149|262|200|311|114|163|194|244|312| 21.61 | + 0.39 |
8) New Generation |161|166|270| 96|303|191|108|253|277|112|125| 20.63 | + 4.37 ++ |
9) Jirs N. County |178|274|179|229|126|116|240|176|126|168|132| 19.44 | - 2.44 - |
10) The Scientists |112|124|127|195|167|195|131|205|171|223|231| 18.81 | - 4.81 -- |
11) Atrix FC |220|192| 74|176|143| 42|183| 4| 2|135| 38| 12.10 | - 5.10 --- |
12) Frock Frogs | 63| 97| 66|165| 45|124|107| 79| 79|107|107| 10.39 | - 2.39
```

### 15. Award ceremony and taxes

The 30th season is over, and here are the awards!

There may be some extra promotions/survivals due to teams coming and leaving. You'll see in issue 1 where your teams will play.

Congratulations to Stephan Rink and Currents of Space for winning Rosedale Knockout! Prize: 1000 kKi

Congratulations to Dan Sellers and Serial Killers for the Rosedale Knockout final! Prize: 500  $kK\dot{\eta}$ 

Congratulations to Michael Hellige and Fantasy Finale for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize:  $250~\mathrm{kKj}$ 

Congratulations to Stephan Rink and Chicken Run for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize:  $250~\mathrm{kK}$ j

Congratulations to Stephan Rink and Chicken Run for winning the Rosedale Premiership and gold medals of season 30! Prize: 1600 kKj

Congratulations to Dan Sellers and Serial Killers for 2nd place in the Rosedale Premiership and silver medals of season 30! Prize: 800 kKj

Congratulations to Knut Brennhaug and Twin Peaks Owls for 3rd place in the Rosedale Premiership and bronze medals of season 30! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Knut Brennhaug and Kremlin for winning The Championship, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 800 kKj

Congratulations to Iris van der Laar and Lake Tanganyika for 2nd place in The Championship, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Iris van der Laar and Dirigentia con Brio for 3rd place in The Championship, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Ronald Post and ENPS for winning Division 1, and promotion to the Championship! Prize:  $400~\mathrm{kKj}$ 

Congratulations to Michael Frenzel and Car Park Rangers for 2nd place in Division 1, and promotion to the Championship! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Ronald Post and Daisy's Friends for 3rd place in Division 1, and promotion to the Championship! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Leigh Arrowsmith and Hydra Conglomerate for winning Division 2, and promotion to the Championship! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Holger Heiser and Springfield United for 2nd place in Division 2, and promotion to Division 1! Prize: 100~kKj

Congratulations to Taco Kraijenbrink and Dummys for 3rd place in Division 2, and promotion to Division 1! Prize:  $50~\mathrm{kKj}$ 

Congratulations to Ulf  $\vec{\text{Jiretorn}}$  and  $\vec{\text{Jiretorn}}$  and  $\vec{\text{Jiretorn}}$  and promotion to Division 1!

Congratulations to Umesh Reddy of Serial Killers as top scorer of the Rosedale Premiership with 16 goals!

Congratulations to Gilly of Song of Ice and Fire as top scorer of the Championship with 16  $\alpha$ 

Congratulations to Tindra Tighter of Valiant City as top scorer of Division 1 with 30 goals! Congratulations to Uxloron of Jirs Park Rangers as top scorer of Division 2 with 20 goals!

## Tax payments:

: 4026 kKj -> 25.26% of 2526 kKj = 639 kKi Botanica 3753 kKj -> 22.53% of 2253 kKj = Tamriel Athletic 508 kKi Fantasy Finale : 2655 kKj -> 11.55% of 1155 kKj = 134 kKj Parsifal 2104 kKj -> 6.04% of 604 kKj = 37 kKj : 2355 kKj -> 8.55% of 855 kKj = 74 kKj Chicken Run : 2640 kKj -> 11.40% of 1140 kKj = 130 kKj Serial Killers Feyenoord 2560 kKj -> 10.60% of 1060 kKj = 113 kKj : 3552 kKj -> 20.52% of 2052 kKj = Twin Peaks Owls 422 kKi :  $3597 \text{ kKj} \rightarrow 20.97\% \text{ of } 2097 \text{ kKj} =$ :  $1861 \text{ kKj} \rightarrow 3.61\% \text{ of } 361 \text{ kKj} =$ WrapUp 440 kKj 361 kKj = Currents of Space 14 kKi : 1596 kKj -> 0.96% of 96 kKj = Yorkies 1 kKj

```
: 3689 kKj -> 21.89% of 2189 kKj =

: 4223 kKj -> 27.23% of 2723 kKj =

: 2668 kKj -> 11.68% of 1168 kKj =
Lunar Sea
                                                                                                                                                                     480 kKj
Love Songs
                                                                                                                                                                      742 kKi
Castaway
                                                                                                                                                                     137 kKj
                                                                  : 2668 kKj -> 11.68% of 1168 kKj =

: 2876 kKj -> 13.76% of 1376 kKj =

: 4633 kKj -> 31.33% of 3133 kKj =

: 2645 kKj -> 11.45% of 1145 kKj =

: 1837 kKj -> 3.37% of 337 kKj =

: 1991 kKj -> 4.91% of 491 kKj =

: 2794 kKj -> 12.94% of 1294 kKj =

: 2361 kKj -> 8.61% of 861 kKj =

: 3027 kKj -> 15.27% of 1527 kKj =

: 2852 kKj -> 13.52% of 1352 kKj =

: 2244 kKj -> 7.44% of 744 kKj =

: 2538 kKj -> 10.38% of 1038 kKj =
Dirigentia con Brio
                                                                                                                                                                      190 kKj
Oaks
                                                                                                                                                                      982 kKj
Kremlin
                                                                                                                                                                     132 kKj
Magical World
                                                                                                                                                                       12 kKj
Song of Ice and Fire
                                                                                                                                                                        25 kKi
Lake Tanganyika
                                                                                                                                                                     168 kKj
                                                                                                                                                                        75 kKj
the Professors of Jazz
                                                                                                                                                                     234 kKj
Thinkers FC
                                                                                                                                                                     183 kKj
Rapid Crew
                                                                                                                                                                       56 kKi
                                                                  : 2244 kKj -> 7.44% of 744 kKj = 56 kKj

: 2538 kKj -> 10.38% of 1038 kKj = 108 kKj

: 1649 kKj -> 1.49% of 149 kKj = 3 kKj

: 4711 kKj -> 32.11% of 3211 kKj = 1032 kKj

: 3403 kKj -> 19.03% of 1903 kKj = 363 kKj

: 1832 kKj -> 3.32% of 332 kKj = 12 kKj

: 4208 kKj -> 27.08% of 2708 kKj = 734 kKj

: 4090 kKj -> 25.90% of 2590 kKj = 671 kKj

: 2523 kKj -> 10.23% of 1023 kKj = 105 kKj

: 3774 kKj -> 22.74% of 2274 kKj - 51% kKj
Frillby United
ENPS
Car Park Rangers
Slartibartfast FC
Daisy's Friends
Formula 1 Legends
New Generation
The Scientists
Atrix FC : 3774 kKj -> 22.74% of 2274 kKj = 518 kKj
Hydra Conglomerate : 4558 kKj -> 30.58% of 3058 kKj = 936 kKj
```

Total taxable money: 50825 kKj
Total tax amount paid: 10410 kKj

### 15. Address list

Leigh Arrowsmith Trond K. Botnen Knut Eivind Brennhaug Mike Brian Michael Frenzel Klaus Fritz Martyn Hathaway Karin Heinkele Holger Heiser Michael Hellige Øyvind H. Henriksen Steve Janecek Ulf Jiretorn Richard Jordan Christer Kallin Taco Kraijenbrink Iris van der Laar Andrew MacAlister Deepak Mohoni Philip Morris Mike Parnaby Ronald Post Stephan Rink Henriette Scarborough Dan Sellers Camilla Skjerpen Henry Springer Jed Stone

red@nildram.co.uk
trond.botnen@hushmail.com
knuteivi@pvv.ntnu.no
aristillus@yahoo.com
michaelfrenzel@gmx.at
klausfritz@web.de
hathawayfamily@AOL.com
heinkele@web.de
maepple@web.de
michael.hellige@bertelsmann.de
tanketung@yahoo.no
mapleleafdip@yahoo.com
ulf.jiretorn@edu.gislaved.se
sh081@kdw.kj.yamagata-u.ac.jp
christer.kallin@telia.com
taco.kraijenbrink@gmail.com
irisvdlaar67@gmail.com
a.macalister@ntlworld.com
dipper@mohoni.com
phil\_morris81@hotmail.com
michael.parnaby@ntlworld.com
stahlrattesdb@aol.com
PricelessPearl@gmail.com
switzerdan@hotmail.com
camillaskjerpen@hotmail.com
henry.springer@gmx.net
jandcstone@talktalk.net